



## MEETING NOTICE

POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF MGL 30A §§18-25 and the Governor's Executive order

### Fort Sewall Oversight Committee

\_\_\_\_\_  
Name of Board or Committee

**Address:** Zoom Conference join via the web link or Dial in  
**Link:** <https://zoom.us/j/94277383895> **Meeting ID:** 942 7738 3895

\_\_\_\_\_  
**Dial in Phone #** +1 312 626 6799 **Password:** n/a

<b>Tuesday</b>	<b>June</b>	<b>2</b>	<b>2020</b>	<b>10:00 AM</b>
Day of Week	Month	Date	Year	Time

**Agenda or Topics to be discussed listed below** (That the chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed)

- Restroom Renovation discussion
- Project updates
- Research update
- Financial update
- Plaque discussion
- Publicity MHTV segments

**THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE**

**Chairperson:** Larry Sands  
**Posted by:** Becky Cutting  
**Date:** May 28 2020